DODGE COUNTY CONSERVATION/EXTENSION COMMITTEE
MINUTES
May 19, 2025

The Dodge County Conservation/Extension Committee met Monday, May 19t at 8:30 AM in the Dodge County
Administration Building, 15! Floor Auditorium, 127 East Oak Street, Juneau, WI.

1.
2.

CALL TO ORDER: Andrew Johnson — District 9, called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM.

PRESENT: Following members: Dale Macheel — District 3; Benjamin Priesgen — District 16; John Kraus Jr —
District 4; William Foley, Lake Representative; Lisa Derr — District 32; and Ken Weninger, Member of the
farming community.

Also present: Dave Frohling, County Board Chair; John Bohonek, County Conservationist; Cindy Sarkady,
Interim Area Extension Director; Jeremy Solin, Assistant Dean; Pattie Carroll, Human Development &
Relationships Educator; Marie Witzel, Youth Development Educator; Pat Malone, Community Development
Educator; Amber Griswold, Extension Lead & Program Support Specialist; Cheryl Lohry, Administrative
Support Specialist; and Steve Folkman, Rock River representative.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Ken Weninger motions to approve minutes from April 28, 2025. Second by Lisa
Derr. Motion approved 7-0.

UPDATE ON COMMUNITY NEEDS FORUM: Cindy Sarkady gives an explanation on the review of
Educator Work Plans for Human Development, Crops, Dairy, and Positive Youth Development. It is noted
that Community Development will be holding another Community Needs Forum to just invite community
development people to further discuss this specific area of need. It is also noted that FoodWlse, which is
federally funded, requires a targeted/specific audience and is not included in the Work Plans.

Bill Foley motions to approve plans as presented. Second by John Kraus. Motion approved 7-0.

Assistant Dean Jeremy Solin asks for any comments on the forum and any other needs, requests feedback
on procedure and timeline as UW Extension is compiling a template for counties to use in the future. Lisa
Derr states, and the Committee agrees, it was a good amount of discussion and interaction with the
Committee regarding the forum process. Further explanation of the secondary Community Development
Forum given; will be taking place in June.

General Extension Update — Housing Authority will be joining UW Extension’s office space at the end of
2025. 4-H Assistant position was eliminated.

WILL FULWIDER, CROPS EDUCATOR “FIRST YEAR RESULTS FROM MULTII SPECIES COVERS
PROJECT?”: Fulwider discussed the Field Notes podcast that seeks to elevate farmer voices on a variety of
topics, including farm succession, grazing cover crops, and managing wheat to avoid elevator dockages to
name a few. This past month's episode featured Dodge County farmer Charlie Hammer discussing his
approach to boosting wheat yield and quality standards across the hundreds of acres of wheat he grows
each year.

In fow margin years such as this, being able to spread out risk and derive income from multiple sources,
such as adding another crop into the rotation like wheat, helps to stabilize profits and has positive yield
effects in the other crops rotation as well. As such Fulwider has helped to shepherd a rejuvenation of wheat
resources within UW Extension across the state that will culminate in a dedicated site for wheat production
in Wisconsin towards the end of the summer.

OTHER AGENCY ADVISOR MONTHLY UPDATES ON SIGNIFICANT WORK ACTIVITIES & ISSUES:
Sawyer Schmidt discussed with the committee that they have 25 reapproved Conservation Stewardship
Program applications in Dodge/Fond du Lac counties. This is the highest number across the entire
Southeast quarter of the state. They are internally obligating those contracts to meet their July 2" obligation
deadline. They have roughly 40 Farm Service Agency random wetland/Highly Erodible Land compliance
checks to complete once the acres are planted. The Local Work Group meeting is scheduled for June 12,
time and place TBD. Rumors of Reduction in Force and restructuring plans are over their heads with
expected outcomes to come soon. There is a possibility of additional funding for their Environmental Quality

Conservation/Extension Committee Minutes 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Incentives Program are being talked about. This would likely fund more applications that they had in their
first sign up.

Matt Peplinski discussed with the committee that the CRP sign up started on May 12" for both general CRP
and continuous CRP. The deadline is June 6. They are starting to get busy with crop reporting. The
deadline for that is July 15%.

ROCK RIVER FLOOD GROUP PRESENTATION AND REQUEST FOR FUNDING: Steve Folkman
provided the committee with a handout that had information on the background of the Rock River, activities
conducted from October 2024 through May 2025. Included in the handout was anticipated activities, and
costs. The requests that the Rock River Group is asking from Dodge County would be: Authorize the Land
and Water Conservation Department to provide administrative and technical assistance in identifying and
potentially implementing opportunities for increasing watershed storage through conservation activities.
They also requested funding support for 2026 costs identified in the shown table that was given to the
committee. After a lengthy discussion, motion by John Kraus to hold off on making the decision to help fund
the Rock River Group until the committee can receive a formal report from the attorney for next month’s
meeting. Second by Ken Wenninger. Motion approved 7-0.

LAND AND WATER VIDEO “SOIL AND WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT GRANTS”: The committee
made the consensus to move onto the next agenda item due to time constraints.

FARMLAND PRESERVATION UPDATE: Bohonek updated the committee that 90% of the nutrient
management plans are in so far. Farmland Preservation Program applications have been coming in as well.
Request from Lisa Derr to use percentage instead of acres when reporting changes in Farmland
Preservation participation from the previous year in the annual report.

UPDATE ON TREE SALES: Bohonek presented the 2024-2025 tree budget results to the committee. We
sold more trees this year than last year.

DISCUSS POSSIBLE RESEARCH PROJECTS ON DODGE COUNTY’S AIRPORT FARM: Bohonek
updated that committee with a print off of different options. These options are for the committee to just
review and have a starting point on where to go next.

UPDATED ON CONSERVATION PROJECTS: Bohonek updated the committee that there is some work
being done at the County Fair Grounds. One well that is abandoned now, and that the department is
currently working on 3 grazing projects. A runoff complaint came into the department, so they are working
on solutions for that as well.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS:

e Lake Sinissippi District Meeting Updates — Andrew Johnson discussed that the LSID meeting was
held on May 13". At the meeting it was discussed and unanimously approved the Hey and
Associates Lake Sinnissippi Shoreline survey as budgeted. An updated was given that the work that
is being done on Feasibility Study for Lake Inlet Dredging is going well. Board members were given a
draft copy of the new LSID Operating guidelines to review and consider at June’'s meeting. It was
reported that there were only 3 participants in the Native Plant Sale matching grant programs. There
was an update on the open records request for Rock River Farmers Group Communications with
Agencies. There was another update that the fall fish stocking mix will include Northern Pike and
Walley with fewer Bluegill, and that a 16’ addition to the Spearhead doc was installed.

e Beaver Dam Lake District Meeting Updates - Bill Foley discussed that the DNR Fishery will
present proposed rough fish plan for BDL on May 29t. DNR permit for lake fish enclosure is
approved. A field visit by the warden, permit specialist, water quality specialist, fish biologist are in
the current 30-day public notice phase. The lake districts have collaborated and offered a number of
recommendations for the Dodge County long range plan. Town of Fox Lake is considering 3 trial
locations for placement of native plants along right-of-way locations. NRCS Engineer, Glassmaker,
will view two prospective projects on BDL; culvert improvement and collapsed ditch. Nathan Thiel,
Beaver Dam City Administrator, announced his resignation, effective June, and Franchesca Schuitz,
DNR Water Specialist for Dodge county has been reassigned also effective June.

e Fox Lake District Meeting Updates — Dale Macheel discussed that the district had their regular
meeting and discussed that there have been some emails regarding that the City of Fox Lake has
approved the lake boat ordinance. Signs for this will be made.

15. UPCOMING EVENTS:
Conservation/Extension Committee Minutes 2



¢ Dairy Breakfast — June 1%tis at Lemmen’s Farm named Plum Creek Dairy, W8998 Laurel Hill Road,
Fox Lake.

e  Watertown Agribusiness Dairy Brunch — June 14"-15% is at Gudenkauf Family, N8232 Little Coffee
Road, Watertown.

e Southern Area Tour, Jefferson County will be held September 4.

16. NEXT MEETING: The next monthly meeting for June will be held on June 30th at 8:30 a.m. Please note this
is not our normal meeting date as the committee made the consensus to move the meeting to this date due
to a couple of members being gone on June 237

17. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
e Relook at Flood Group
e Decide on which plan to start with for the Dodge County Airport Farm

18. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before this Committee. The meeting was
adjourned at 10:53 AM by Chairperson Johnson.

Respectfully submitted,
Amber Griswold/Cheryl Lohry

Andrew Johnson, Chairperson John Kraus Jr, Secretary

(V)

Conservation/Extension Committee Minutes



AN
AAS

Montgomery Associates /ANl
Montgomery Associates: Resource Solutions, LLC
2378 Rinden Rd.
Cottage Grove, WI 53527

May 15, 2025

Mr. John Bohonek, County Conservationist
Dodge County Land and Water Conservation Department
Juneau, Wisconsin

VIA: EMAIL

Re:  Activities and Costs
Engineering Support Rock River Flood Management Project 2025 -2026

Dear John:

I am providing here a brief description of our activities since talking with the conservation committee
last fall, and our continuing work on this flooding issue in calendar years 2025 and 2026.

Background

As you know, the area adjacent to the Rock River downstream of Hustisford into the Town of Ixonia,
Jefferson County, has been subject to much more flooding in recent decades than it had been in the past.
Recent flooding is both higher and of much longer duration. These issues are summarized in the figures
attached to this proposal.

Among other activities, we have created a Rock River floodplain working group including representatives
from local government, Wisconsin DNR, US Fish and Wildlife Service, Jefferson, and Dodge Counties.
Additionally, we are obtaining help from the University of Wisconsin-Madison on climate and water
resource management analysis and starting work with the National Weather Bureau flood forecasting
group. The latest roster of our working group is attached to this letter, for your reference.

We have been working for Steve Folkman and Tim Cargill, both residents of the Town of Lebanon, on this
issue for several years. Recently, the Towns of Ixonia and Lebanon (and several others) have agreed to pay
for some of the efforts on this project.



May 15,2025 Montgomery Associates /2N
Mr. John Bohonek Resource Solutions, - NS
Page 2

Activities conducted from October 2024 through May 2025:

e Data collection and preliminary analysis of flows and water levels for a gate operation test
program extending from the federal dike in Horicon marsh through the Towns of Lebanon and
Ixonia.

e Multiple meetings with gate operators

e  GPSsurvey of structure elevations and other critical elevations through the watershed provided
by Dodge County (thank you!)

e Initiating activities with the University of Wisconsin-Madison climatology and water resource
management researchers on evaluating climate trends, runoff generation trends, and the
hydraulics of flow through the system.

e  Meeting of the full working group on April 9 (hosted by John Bohonek at Dodge County offices).

e Coordination with the US Weather Bureau for technical analysis discussion meeting scheduled

for May 21.

Anticipated activities June 2025 through December 2025

* Direction and coordination of University of Wisconsin-Madison personnel, coordination with
National weather Bureau and DNR technical staff

* Analysis of effectiveness of gate operations and mitigating spring peak discharge on the Rock
River

e Coordination with structure operators to develop a coordinated gate operation and data collection
effort for the winter/spring season of 2025 through 2026.

e Investigation of the potential for restoring watershed storage through wetland restoration or other
methods

e Working group meetings and coordination

Anticipated activities January through December 2026

e  Working with University of Wisconsin-Madison researchers to develop recommendations for
anticipating watershed response and managing gate operations.



May 15, 2025 Montgomery Associates /Nl
Mr. John Bohonek Resource Sol a=s
Page 3

e Developing a coordinated gate operating order for the federal dike, work on dam and the
Hustisford dam working with DNR and the gate operators.

¢ Initiating a program to identify and begin to implement watershed storage restoration projects.

e Continued coordination through the working group and other interested parties.

Anticipated costs, June 2025 through December 2026

The activities described below will be conducted primarily by Rob Montgomery independent consultant
and Nick Hayden of EOR, supported by a graduate student and postdoctoral research assistant at the
UW-Madison state climatologist office and Department of civil and environmental engineering. The
support from the University of Wisconsin-Madison will be provided free of charge.

Note that these costs are anticipated. The level of effort required to complete specific tasks a year in the
future cannot be accurately projected. However, this table gives an indication of our anticipated billable
level of effort.

Activity 2025 costs 2026 costs

Coordinate and direct working group meetings $2400 $2600

Adv1se and direct UW-Madison staff on climatology $2000 $2600

issues

Advise, review 'techruca¥ work, and .dl'rect UW-Madison $2500 $3500

staff on reservoir operation hydraulic issues

Support consideration of restored watershed flood $800 $800

storage

Support new coordinated gate operation operating order $2500 $4800

TOTAL $10,200 $14,300
Request

This effort to reduce flooding along the Rock River started as a citizen-initiated project, which has now
been taken up and supported financially by the Towns involved. The flooding issue is real, progress is
being made, and multiple parties are now contributing either financially (the Towns) or as part of grant
funded efforts (the University of Wisconsin-Madison and the National Weather Bureau). The Towns,
coordinated by the Town of Lebanon, will be paying the expenses projected for 2025. We recognize that
Dodge County is now considering funding requests for calendar year 2026. We request that the County
consider the following:



May 15, 2025 Montgomery Associates /ANl

e
Mr. John Bohonek urce Solutt aaaSs
Page 4

1. Authorize the Land Conservation Department to provide administrative and technical assistance
to this effort. The technical assistance is particularly needed in identifying and potentially
implementing opportunities for increasing watershed storage through conservation activities.

2. Provide funding support for 2026 costs identified in the table above.

Please contact me at 608-225-0682 or at rob@ma-rs.org with any questions.

Sincerely,

Montgomery Associates: Resource Solutions, LLC

Robert J. Montgomery, PE
Principal

Enclosures: Contact list for the Rock River flooding working group
Selected graphics describing the flooding problem for the Rock River

Copy, w/enclosures:  Steve Folkman, Tim Cargill, Towns of Lebanon, and Ixonia



May 15,2025 Montgomery Associates /ANl
Mr. John Bohonek R e Solu P

Page 5
CONTACT LIST FOR THE ROCK RIVER FLOODPLAIN WORKING GROUP

US Fish and Wildlife Service - Horicon Marsh *
Sadie O'Dell (Sadie_ODell@fws.gov)
Josh Eash (Josh_Eash@fws.gov)

Jon Krapfl (jon_krapfl@fws.gov )
Cassandra Skaggs

Jefferson County

Patricia Cicero (patriciac@jeffersoncountywi.gov)

Tracy Neuhauser (TracyN@jeffersoncountywi.gov)

Colton Hutchinson (CHutchinson@jeffersoncountywi.gov)
Donna Haugom {DonnaH@jeffersoncountywi.gov)

Dodge County
John Bohonek (|Bohonek@Co.dodge.wi.us)

Wisconsin DNR *

Will Disser (william.disser@wisconsin.gov)

Eric Kilburg (Eric.Kilburg@wisconsin.gov)

Joe Winandy (Joseph.Winandy@wisocnsin.gov)
Francesca Sanchez francesca.sanchez@wisconsin.gov
Shelly Allness Michele. Allness@wisconsin.gov

Village of Hustisford *

Josh Prescher, Village President (jprescher@hustisford.com)
Todd Tessmann, Manager (ttessmann@hustisford.com)
Kevin Neu, Superintendent (kneu@hustisford.com )

Town of Lebanon
Greg Frederick gafconstruction@hotmail.com

Deborah Behl clerk@lebanondodgewi.gov;

Town of Ixonia

Brian Derge, chair townhall@townofixonia.com
Perry Goetsch barbeg@msn.com

Town of Ashipunn
James Meyer chairmanmeyer@townofashippun.org;

Town of Hustisford

clerk@townofhustisford.gov;

Upper and Lower Watertown Dams*
Tom Reiss Tom@reissintl.com

State Legislators

Sen. Chris Kapenga Sen.Kapenga@legis.wisconsin.gov
Rep. Barbara Dittrich Rep.Dittrich@legis.wisconsin.gov



/

(

May 15,2025 Montgomery Associates /5Nl
Mr. John Bohonek Resource Solution -~

Page 6

University of Wisconsin-Madison

Steve Vavrus sjvavrus@wisc.edu

Paul Block paul.block@wisc.edu

Paul Buchmann pbuchmann@wisc.edu
Ken Genskow kgenskow@wisc.edu
Felix Boeing fboeing@wisc.edu

Citizens and Stakeholders

Becca Dymzarov becca@rockrivercoalition.org
Steve Folkman sfolkman@bobcatplus.com

Tim Cargill tim@lyons-electric.com

Rob Montgomery (on behalf of Folkman/Cargill) Rob@ma-rs.org
Nick Hayden (on behalf of Folkman/Cargill) nhayden@eorinc.com
Bill Nelson {on behalf of Folkman/Cargill) wnelson@gklaw.com




May 15, 2025 Montgomery Associates /AN

Mr. John Bohonek Resource Solutions, s TS
Page 7
- e A Active USGS Streamflow Gage
5 . A Dam Along Main Stem of Rock River
Reach with increased Yoo
TORock River Watershed {to Watertown)

flooding impact

* Flooding begins in Lebanon and
Ixonia for flows above 500 cfs

* Extensive out-of-bank flooding at ”..
1250 cfs

Federal Dike

= oot s
Tomse s

o
(29

Horicon Dam

Upper
Watertown Dam

ZUSGS

USGS 05424157 ROCK RIVER NEAR LEBANON, Wi

gd.ﬂ \L '\K

fApr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct
2022 2822 2022 2023 2023 2023 2823 2824 2024 2024 2024

— Daily nean gage height == Period of provisional data
== period of approved data




May 15, 2025 Montgomery Associates !/;A\'\‘
Mr. john Bohonek Re e Solutions,ur RS
Page 8

Rock River at Watertown
Number of Days Exceeding Action Level (2000 cfs)

® (=)

> N —

@ -~

—

o —

=

E

g 37

x

w o

g2 © 7

3 9 -

ks

5 8-

E

= o -

z T T T T T
1940 1960 1980 2000 2020

Year

Rock River at Watertown
Average Daily Flow recalculated every 15 years
o
S £ — 1935-1949
2 o — 1950-1964
S 1965-1979
) = —— 1980-1994
a —— 1995-2009
@ — 2010-2024
& &
@ o
Q) -—
w
Qo o
S 87
®)
S e e e— ]
e L0 (Lﬁ a > £ 5 o Q ‘5 > [&]
S¢s<233523024




\
i

| Extension
)/ UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

EXTENSION DODGE COUNTY it
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS

JUNE 2025

AGRICULTURE - CROPS

"f-" - z -__r:-:q__

If it happens on a farm or in a field, the Extension > of A ture works
with you to achieve better results. Qur innovative dairy management programs
range from genetics to farm and business manager Exte researchers
work hand-in-hand with row crop, forage and fresh fuce growers to provide
best practices for every aspect of the growing phase fvise communities
on using sustainable practices to create inviting s from invasive species.

Educator: Will Fulwider

UW Madison has recommendations for nitrogen crediting for manure and for single species legumes like red
clover following or interseeded into wheat prior to corn. However, as farmer concerns for soil health and
nutrient loss during fallow periods has spread, farmers are increasingly adopting cover crop mixes as a way of
reaping the benefits from grasses, legumes, brassicas, and forbs, while minimizing the disadvantages of each.
There is little to no systematic, on-farm research in Wisconsin on the yield effect from these multi-species
mixes.

» This research seeks to understand not only how the composition of these mixes affects the nitrogen
crediting to the following corn crop, but also the effect that these mixes have on the soil health metrics
that farmers are planting them for. The research team collaborated with three farmers in Dodge County
and three in Dane, to design the research plots and the farmers planted the first year of the research in
August 2023. Cover crop and non-cover crop controls were evaluated for baseline measurements of
soil health and nitrogen, while in season measurements of nitrogen provided a snapshot of the fate of
the nitrogen from the cover crops. Yield collected at the end of the year from the plots will allow the
research team to construct response curves to estimate the nitrogen credit derived from the cover crop
mixes. Presentations at various farmer conferences and field days as well as an Extension fact sheet
on the research will help to the results of the research reach farmers.

A newsletter for farmers, managers, employees and agribusiness professionals in collaboration with the
Eastern Wisconsin Dairy Herd Improvement Cooperative that informs the reader of upcoming UW Madison
Division of Extension programs, provides key crop and dairy management updates and includes timely
production articles.

e A partnership between the Eastern Wisconsin Dairy Herd Improvement Cooperative and Extension
results in a newsletter mailed to 300 current dairy producers in Eastern Wisconsin. The newsletter pairs
results from the cooperative's milk testing and allows local Extension educators to share key activities,
events and articles that focus on improving management related to crops and dairy cattle. The
partnership allows Extension educators to determine what resources are most important to producers
at the times the newsletter is published, which in turn provides research based solutions to growers and
farmers when it makes sense for their farm. We collaborate with DHIC staff to ensure timely delivery of
the content. The newsletter is direct mailed to approximately 300 dairy producers every two months,
and the targeted information drives dairy producers to engage with Extension programs and educators.

The University of Wisconsin—Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming in compliance with state and
federal law.



I,./E}OCF{.._H
EXTENSION DODGE COUNTY {\T}) Extension
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS

/ UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

JUNE 2025

A regional agriculture newsletter for Fond du Lac, Sheboygan, Washington and Ozaukee county agriculture
producers, industry representatives and agency staff that provides timely crop production updates, dairy and
farm management resources and upcoming agriculture events. The goal is to create awareness of Extension
programming and research in the region and maintain a connection between UW and the ag community.

» Crop, dairy and livestock producers make key management decisions every day based on challenges
refated to markets, weather and farm goals. It is important for them to have access to up-to-date
information and opportunities to help them choose production methods that help them achieve their
goals. As a result, the Regional Ag Updates newsletter is prepared and e-mailed to approximately 900
ag producers, agency staff and agribusiness consultants that support farmers. In the winter months, the
newsletter is sent monthly, with issues every two weeks during the crop production months. This
newsletter shares field trial opportunities, timely management updates and tools to support production
decisions, along with UW Extension and partner event opportunities. This newsletter consistently has a
40% open rate and one recipient shared the importance of having upcoming local and statewide events
listed in one place. It further has become a great partnership tool between Extension and local
producer-led watershed groups, land and water departments and state agencies. This effort creates a
greater awareness of resources available to support their farm production goals.

The University of Wisconsin—Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming in compliance with state and
federal law.



Il Extension
/' UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

EXTENSION DODGE COUNTY
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS

JUNE 2025

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

o ‘ " Community Development provides educational programming to assist leaders,
communities, and organizations realize their fulle stential. We work with
communities to build the vitality that enhances their quality of life and enriches
the lives of their residents. We educate in leadership development
organizational development, food systems, comir 1
development, local government education and n short, the
Community Development Institute plants and >s the seeds for thriving

communities and organizations.

Educator: Patricia Malone

Small rural communities like Dodgeville and Columbus are in need of identifying ways to attract visitors, new
families, and new businesses. The old saying... you never get a second chance to make a first

impression. As a county based CDI educator, it's important to help the communities we serve access the
programming Extension has to offer. Extension worked on strategic planning with the Dodgeville Area
Chamber of Commerce in 2024, and this program was identified as something Dodgeville should consider
doing. The catalyst for this effort was Dodge County CDI Extension Educator, reaching out looking for a
community to pair with Columbus to participate in the First Impressions program. The Dodge and lowa
county CDI educators reached out to state specialist Todd Barman to discuss the First Impressions program
and request his assistance in educating our community about the program and benefits. Dodgeville is at the
intersection of many major roads/highways, and it was identified that we need to do a better job of making
any "impression” to those who make their way to and through Dodgeville. This work will help Columbus and
Dodgeville identify aspects of their community that are attractive to visitors as well as identify aspects of their
community that could be improved upon to create a better first impression. Results will be used to inform
community development.

Housing survey completed and reviewed. The goal is to develop a better understanding of how local officials
view housing issues in their communities to provide more effective housing education. The goal is to send it
out in June.

A series of Community Economic Development Conversations are being planned for June. These
conversations will target elected and appointed officials to gather information on economic development
issues faced in Dodge County.

The University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming in compliance with state and
federal law.



Il Extension
f UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

4

JUNE 2025

EXTENSION DODGE COUNTY ['
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS

FOOD SECURITY, HEALTHY EATING, AND HEALTHY LIVING

FoodWise advances healthy eating habits, active lifestyles and healthy community
environments for families with limited incomes through nutrition education at the
individual, community and systems levels. FoodWise reaches individuals and families
through local community partners by providing nutrition classes in-person and virtually,
1direct education (newsletters, etc.), and social media/mar FoodWise is g obesity
prevention program that addresses policy, system and environmental changes through
ocal and state public health efforts. FoodWise is federally fund y the Supplemental
Nutrition Assistance Program-Education (SNAP-Ed) and the Expanded Food and Nutrition

Education Program (EFNEP).

Educator: Kimberly Lafler

Educator Kimberly Lafler partnered with SAGES Elementary physical education teacher to provide an
education series for first, third and fifth grade students. In conjunction with physical education class students
learned about the importance of eating the five food groups, food safety and being physically active. Interactive
games allowed students to learn and practice the key lesson concepts taught while also learning the
importance of and being physically active. This effort was designed to help students learn the importance of
making healthy choices in what they eat and in what they do. This positive experience will in turn help with
healthy choices in the future.

Additionally a series of educational lessons was provided for students at Lincoln Elementary third grade
classrooms. Interactive lessons were designed to encourage students to practice key lesson concepts of
eating five food groups, being physically active and practicing food safety. Samples of whole grains, fruits and
a plant protein were also included as part of the series allowing students to explore and experience a new or
different food in a safe environment. This can encourage students to continue to explore and experience new
foods as well as encourage students to start making healthy choices which in turn can help students continue
to make healthy choices as they grow.

The University of Wisconsin—-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in empiloyment and programming in compliance with state and
federal law.




E XTE N S I O N DODG E COU N-rY ill(\/‘%ﬁﬁ Shil(\}EeRQTSYiC?FnWiSCONSIN-MADISON
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS “

JUNE 2025
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT AND RELATIONSHIPS

, .'z L ,: :_" ! The Extension Institute of Human Development & Relationships provides the
i ." {{_\ A“ "":‘2 &" = tools Wisconsinites need to thrive as well-rounded, capable individuals and
. = "4 X v families. We support families in caring for each other in ways that promote
| | Q‘ growth and understanding. Our programs promote aging-friendly
/ L p f J communities, coach effective parents and help fa technology
. t : u‘\\ - mindfulness and financial awareness to use.
> = b |

Educator: Pattie Carroll

Planning a parent workshop for families of incoming kindergarteners in collaboration with local schools and
early childhood educators. The goal is to equip parents with strategies to support their child’s transition to
kindergarten, so that children enter school confident, prepared, and ready to thrive academically and socially.
By equipping families with tools and strategies to support early learning and emotional readiness, we can
improve school outcomes and close readiness gaps before they widen. In response to the growing need for
early school readiness, Carroll is co-creating a parent workshop in collaboration with local schools and early
childhood partners. This interactive session will provide families with practical tools, developmental insights,
and hands-on strategies to support their child’s transition to kindergarten. By focusing on social-emotional
development, and home-to-school connections, the workshop will empower parents to become confident
advocates and active participants in their child's educational journey—Iaying the foundation for long-term
academic and social success.

All families experience transitions in life, and many will experience divorce, separation, or changes in the
custody of their children. In the United States nearly half of all marriages will end in divorce and divorced
parenthood is common. Divorce and separation can have profound consequences for children, parents, and
families, although with adequate support negative outcomes in childhood and adolescence can be mitigated.
The quality of parenting and parental conflict are key drivers of children’s well-being and can be boosted by
brief interventions that focus on emotional support for parents and caregivers.Resilient Co-Parenting is a
monthly one-hour series that provides parents and caregivers with valuable skills for improving effective
communication, reducing family conflict, strengthening co-parenting relationships, and positively supporting
children. Carroll offers the series virtually for parents and caregivers in Dodge county. As a result of the
Resilient Co-Parenting class series, most parents and caregivers who respond to our survey report learning
techniques that can help make their family interactions more positive. The impact of the Resilient Co-Parenting
program is important because changes in family structure can have profound impacts on child and parent well-
being, findings well documented by research. Parents who receive and engage with parenting classes during
family structure changes can learn valuable and effective communication and parenting skills that act as major
buffers from the deleterious effects of instability.

The University of Wisconsin—Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming in compliance with state and
federal law.



| Extension
/! UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

EXTENSION DODGE COUNTY (
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS

JUNE 2025

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

Positive Youth Development prepares the youth of today to become the effective,
empathetic adults of tomorrow. Our research-based youth enrichment programs
@l like teens in governance build youth and adult capacity and partnerships that
help both sides grow. 4-H clubs, camps and after-school programs give young
people the hands- on experiences they need to develc lerstanding of
themselves and the world.

Educator: Marie Witzel

A series of meetings, work-dates, and counselor interviews and training for the purpose of planning a
4-H camp for youth from Columbia, Dodge, and Sauk counties. The camp goal is bringing youth
together to try new activities, make new friends, and experience nature and time away from home in a
safe setting.

e 4-H summer camp is a life-changing experience for youth because it teaches resilience,
independence, and provides youth with opportunities to learn, succeed, and be proud of
themselves as they accomplish things they didn't feel capable of doing. The 4-H educators from
Columbia, Dodge, and Sauk meet regularly to interview camp counselors, develop training
materials, host a counselor training day, create supply lists, write the camp schedule, host
orientation zooms with participants and families, meet with the camp site directors, provide
training to the adult volunteers, and provide support to the youth as they develop lesson plans
for the educational sessions offered during camp. Youth participants create new and lasting
friendships and memories, develop positive and supportive relationships with adults, gain
leadership skills as they challenge themselves, and they learn how to be kind and thoughtful
people as they work and play with their peers.

The University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming in compliance with state and
federal law.



v‘ Lake Sinissippi
Lake Sinissippi Improvement District
PO Box 89, Hustisford, W1 53034

June 8, 2025

Dodge County

Conservation/Extension Committee Members
127 E Oak Street

Juneau, WI 53039

Dear Mr. John Bohonek and Conservation Committee Members:

We are requesting your consideration of water level measurement cost sharing on Lake Sinissippi at your June 30, 2025, meeting.
Could you please include this on the meeting agenda and allow a few minutes for us to answer any questions you have?

Lake Sinissippi Improvement District (LSID) hired the United States Geological Survey (USGS) to install a continuous stage monitoring
equipment at Tweedy Street in Juneau, Wisconsin. This equipment includes a datalogger, a radar stage sensor and a cellular modem
for remote data collection. The data will generally be collected hourly and will be loaded into the USGS database and displayed on
the USGS real-time web page:

https://waterdata.usgs. gov/wi/nwis/current/?type=flow

The annual cost to operate the gage is: $5,700.
We also had USGS a staff gage at the County Road S bridge. USGS personnel will take staff gage readings when they are visiting the
continuous recording site for maintenance. it’s estimated that this would be 8-10 times per year. These staff gage readings will also

be added to the USGS database. The cost to collect these readings will be about $750 annually.

These dedicated water level measurement stations will help LSID, and watershed partners improve and maintain watershed
conditions in Dodge County.

We are asking Dodge County to be a part of this work, by including some costs sharing of these annual costs in the Dodge County
budget.

Please let us know if Dodge County could pay for part of these annual costs.

Sincerely,

x O dirne— ke

Christine Kelm

Chairman

Christine Kelm (Lilek) — Chairman
Lake Sinissippi Improvement District
(920) 912-7304



State of Wisconsin
Governor Tony Evers

Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Secretary Randy Romanski

GRANT CONTRACT
BETWEEN
THE STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION
AND
DODGE COUNTY

THIS GRANT CONTRACT is made and entered into for the period 1/1/2025
through 12/31/2029 (“Performance Period™) by and between the Wisconsin Department of Agriculture,
Trade and Consumer Protection (“Department™ or “*State™), whose principal business address is 2811
Agriculture Dr., P.O. Box 8911, Madison, WI 53708-8911 and Dodge County (“Grantee”), whose service
address 1s Administration Bldg., 127 E Oak Street, Juneau, WI 53039-1329.

WHEREAS, the Department has authority to award soil and water resource management grants
for county awards for staff and support and landowner cost-sharing through an annual allocation, including
addenda and revisions thereto, as authorized under ch. 92, Wis. Stats., and ATCP ch. 50, Wis. Admin.
Code; and

WHEREAS, the Department is authorized under ch. 92, Wis. Stats., and ATCP ch. 50, Wis. Admin.
Code, to provide annual grant funds to all counties consistent with Department-approved Land and Water Resource
Management (“LWRM?”) plans; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee has established a soil and water conservation department or similar
department which operates conservation programs within the county, supporting such efforts with federal,
state, and local resources; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee has a county Land Conservation Committee or other board committee
(the “LCC”) designated to carry out the functions in ch. 92, Wis. Stats., and ATCP 50.10, Wis. Admin.
Code; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee’s conservation program includes requirements to revise its LWRM plan
for Department approval, and submit annual workplans; and

WHEREAS, the State has approved a staff and support award (“Staffing™) and cost-share awards
(“Cost-share”) to the Grantee in the amount listed in Attachment C for the applicable calendar year for
eligible activities described herein (“Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Department and Grantee agree that the Grantee possesses the qualified personnel
and capabilities necessary to administer the Project in a manner consistent with state and federal laws,
including s. 92.14(10), Wis. Stats., and ATCP 50.35, Wis. Admin. Code; and

Wisconsin - America’s Dairyland

2811 Agriculture Drive ¢ PO Box 8911 « Madison, WI 53708-8911 ¢ Wisconsin.gov

An equal opportunity employer Page 1 of 24



SWRM 2025

WHEREAS, an addendum to the terms and conditions of this Contract shall be issued annually
during the Performance Period with program terms and conditions, and new funding award amounts in
Attachment C (Schedule of Awards) as further described in Attachment B, and

WHEREAS, this Contract is mutually exclusive and is distinguished from all previous
Contracts between the Grantee and the Department and contains the entire understanding between
the parties;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and dependent documents, the
parties hereto agree as set forth in Articles 1 — 38 and Attachments A — E which are annexed and made
a part hereof. In the event of a conflict between any provision contained in the Attachments and any
other provision of this Contract, the Attachment provision shall prevail over the conflicting provision in
this Contract.

Attachment A — Contract Administrators
Attachment B — Program Rules Attachment D — Method of Payment
Attachment C — Schedule of Awards Attachment E — Reporting Requirements

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Department and Grantee have executed this Contract as of the
date this Contract is signed by the Department.

Each undersigned representative of the Department and the Grantee certifies that he or she is fully
authorized to enter into the terms of this Contract on behalf of the entity they represent and to execute and
legally bind such party to this Contract.

DODGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE, TRADE, AND
CONSUMER PROTECTION
BY: BY:
John Bohonek Timothy Anderson

Administrator, Division of
TITLE: County Conservationist TITLE: Agricultural Resource
Management

DATE: DATE:

Page 2 of 24



GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ARTICLE 1. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

The Department employee responsible for the administration of this Contract is identified as the
Department Contract Administrator in Attachment A, or their designee, who shall represent the
Department’s interest in review of quality, quantity, rate of progress, timeliness of services, and related
considerations as outlined in this Contract.

The Grantee’s employee responsible for the administration of this Contract is identified as the Grantee
Contract Administrator in Attachment A, who shall represent the Grantee’s interest regarding Contract
performance, financial records, and related considerations. The Department shall be immediately notified
of any change of this designee.

ARTICLE 2. APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

This Project shall be governed under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, the laws of the United States,
all rules and regulations, and all laws, rules, and regulations specifically applicable to the Program
including but not limited to those identified in Attachment B.

ARTICLE 3. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

Termination of this Contract in whole or part for lack of appropriations shall be without penalty.

ARTICLE 4. SCOPE OF WORK

The eligible activities under this Contract are summarized in ATCP 50.10, Wis. Admin. Code, and the
SWRM allocation application instructions for the calendar year to which the Schedule of Awards in
Attachment C applies.

The Grantee shall supply or provide for all the necessary personnel, equipment, and materials
(except as may be otherwise provided herein) to accomplish the tasks set forth on the attached
Schedule of Awards and the Annual Workplan. Changes to the Schedule of Awards will be made in
accordance with Attachment B.

ARTICLE 5. SUBLET OR ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

No right or duty in whole or in part of the Grantee under this Contract may be assigned or delegated
without the prior written consent of the Department. This Article does not apply to SWRM grants
subgranted to landowners.

ARTICLE 6. DISCLOSURE: STATE PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES

If a state public official (s. 19.42, Wis. Stats.), a member of a state public official's immediate family, or
any organization in which a state public official or a member of the official's immediate family owns or
controls a ten percent (10%) interest, is a party to this Contract, and if this Contract involves payment of
more than three thousand dollars ($3,000) within a twelve (12) month period, this Contract is voidable by

Wisconsin - America’s Dairyland

2811 Agriculture Drive ¢ PO Box 8911 ¢ Madison, WI 53708-8911 « Wisconsin.gov

An equal opportunity employer Page 3 of 24



SWRM 2025

the state unless appropriate disclosure is made according to s. 19.45(6), Wis. Stats., before signing the
Contract. Disclosure must be made in writing to the State of Wisconsin Ethics Commission, P.O. Box
7125, Madison, Wisconsin 53703-7125 (Telephone 608-266-8123) and the Department.

The Grantee shall not engage the services for compensation of any person or persons now employed by
the State, including any Department, commission, or board thereof, to provide services relating to this

Contract without the prior written consent of the Department and the employer of such person or persons.

The Grantee, its agents and employees shall observe all relevant provisions of the Ethics Code for Public
Officials under Wis. Stat. Secs. 19.41 et seq. and 19.59 et seq.

ARTICLE 7. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

No person who is an employee, agent, consultant, or officer of the Grantee, or an elected or appointed
official, and who exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to activities
supported by and described in this Contract, or who is in a position to participate in a decision making
process or gain inside information with regard to such activities, may obtain a personal or financial
interest or benefit from the activity, or have an interest in any agreement, subcontract, or agreement with
respect thereto or the proceeds thereunder, either for themselves or those with whom they have family
or business ties, during their tenure. Receipt of earnings from the Grantee by employees of the Grantee
shall not be considered a conflict of interest, but otherwise employees of the Grantee shall be fully
bound by the requirements of this Article. Upon request, the Department can make exceptions to this
requirement after full disclosure and where the Department determines that such exception is in the best
interests of the State and is not contrary to state or federal laws.

For-profit and non-profit corporations are bound by ss. 180.0831, 180.1911(1), and 181.0831 Wis. Stats.,
regarding conflicts of interests by directors in the conduct of state contracts.

ARTICLE 8. DUAL EMPLOYMENT

Section 16.417, Wis. Stats., prohibits an individual who is a State of Wisconsin employee or who is
retained as a Grantee full-time by a State of Wisconsin agency from being retained as a Grantee by the
same or another State of Wisconsin agency where the individual receives more than $12,000 as
compensation for the same year. This prohibition does not apply to individuals who have full-time
appointments for less than twelve (12) months during any period of time that is not included in the
appointment. It does not include corporations or partnerships.

ARTICLE 9. INDEPENDENT CAPACITY OF GRANTEE

The parties hereto agree that the Grantee, its officers, agents, and employees, in the performance of this
Contract shall act in the capacity of an independent contractor and not as an officer, employee, or agent of
the state. The Grantee agrees to take such steps as may be necessary to ensure that each subcontract of the
Grantee will be deemed to be an independent contractor and will not be considered or permitted to be an
agent, servant, joint venturer, or partner of the state.

ARTICLE 10. HOLD HARMLESS

The Grantee will indemnify and save harmless the State of Wisconsin and all of its officers, agents and
employees from all suits, actions, or claims of any character brought for or on account of any injuries or

Page 4 of 24



13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

SWRM 2025

damages received by any persons or property resulting from the operations of the Grantee, or of any of its
contractors, in prosecuting work under this Contract.

ARTICLE 11. FOREIGN CORPORATION

A foreign corporation (any corporation other than a Wisconsin corporation) which becomes a party to this
Contract is required to conform to all the requirements of Chapter 180, Wis. Stats., relating to a foreign
corporation and must possess a certificate of authority from the Wisconsin Department of Financial
Institutions, unless the corporation is transacting business in interstate commerce or is otherwise exempt
from the requirement of obtaining a certificate of authority. Any foreign corporation which desires to
apply for a certificate of authority should contact the Department of Financial Institutions, Division of
Corporate and Consumer Services at (608) 261-7577 or DFICorporations@dfi.gov.

ARTICLE 12. ANTITRUST ASSIGNMENT

The Grantee and the State of Wisconsin recognize that in actual economic practice, overcharges resulting
from antitrust violations are in fact usually borne by the State of Wisconsin (purchaser). Therefore, the
Grantee hereby assigns to the State of Wisconsin any and all claims for such overcharges as to goods,
materials or services purchased in connection with this Contract.

ARTICLE 13. NONDISCRIMINATION AND AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REQUIREMENTS

In connection with the performance of work under this Contract, the Grantee agrees not to discriminate
against any employee or applicant for employment because of age, race, religion, color, handicap, sex,
physical condition, developmental disability as defined in s. 51.01(5), Wis. Stats., sexual orientation as
defined in s. 111.32(13m), Wis. Stats., or national origin. This provision shall include, but not be limited
to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising;
layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. Except with respect to sexual orientation, the Grantee further agrees to take affirmative
action to ensure equal employment opportunities.

Contracts estimated to be over fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) require the submission of a written
affirmative action plan by the Grantee. An exemption occurs from this requirement if the Grantee has a
workforce of less than fifty (50) employees. Within fifteen (15) working days after the Contract is
awarded, the Grantee must submit the plan to the Department for approval. Instructions on preparing the
plan and technical assistance regarding this clause are available from the Department.

The Grantee agrees to post in conspicuous places, available for employees and applicants for employ-
ment, a notice to be provided by the contracting state agency that sets forth the provisions of the State of
Wisconsin's nondiscrimination law.

Failure to comply with the conditions of this clause may result in the Grantee becoming declared an
"ineligible” Grantee, termination of the Contract, or withholding of payment.

Pursuant to s. 16.75(10p), Wis. Stats., Grantee agrees it is not, and will not for the duration of the
Contract, engage in a prohibited boycott of the State of Israel as defined in s. 20.931(1)(b), Wis. Stats.
State agencies and authorities may not execute a contract and reserve the right to terminate an existing
contract with a company that is not compliant with this provision. This provision applies to contracts
valued $100,000 or over.

Page 5 of 24



SWRM 2025

13.5 Pursuant to 2019 Wisconsin Executive Order 1, Grantee agrees it will hire only on the basis of merit and
will not discriminate against any persons performing a contract, subcontract or grant because of military
or veteran status, gender identity or expression, marital or familial status, genetic information or political
affiliation.

ARTICLE 14. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

The Department reserves the right to terminate this Contract in whole or in part without penalty to the
Department effective upon mailing of notice of cancellation for failure of the Grantee to comply with
the terms and conditions of this Contract.

Notwithstanding and in addition to the right to terminate the Contract for cause described above, the
Department may terminate this Contract at any time with or without cause by delivering written notice
to the Grantee by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, not less than 30 days prior to the effective
date of termination. Date of receipt as indicated on the Return Receipt shall be the effective date of
notice of termination. Upon termination, the Departiment’s liability shall be limited to the actual costs
incurred in carrying out the Project as of the date of termination plus any termination expenses having
prior written approval of the Department.

The Grantee may terminate this Contract with or without cause by delivering written notice to the
Department by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, not less than 30 days prior to effective date of
termination. Date of receipt, as indicated on the Return Receipt, shall be the effective date of notice of
termination. Upon receipt of termination notice, the Grantee shall make available to the Department
program records, equipment, and any other programmatic materials. In the event the Contract is
terminated by either party, for any reason whatsoever, the Grantee shall refund upon written demand to
the Grantee any payment made by the Department to the Grantee that exceeds actual approved costs
incurred in carrying out the Project as of the date of termination.

ARTICLE 15. FAILURE TO PERFORM

The Department reserves the right to suspend payment of funds if required reports are not provided to
the Department on a timely basis, or if performance of contracted activities is not evidenced. The
Department further reserves the right to suspend payment of funds under this Contract if there are
deficiencies related to the required reports or if performance of contracted activities is not evidenced on
other agreements between the Department and the Grantee in whole or in part.

The Grantee’s management and financial capability including, but not limited to, audit results and

performance may be taken into consideration in any or all future determinations by the Department and
may be a factor in a decision to withhold payment and may be cause for termination of this Contract.

ARTICLE 16. AMENDMENT

This Contract may be amended by mutual consent of the parties hereto. Amendments shall be
documented by written, signed and dated addenda.

ARTICLE 17. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Contract shall be adjudged to be unlawful, then that provision shall be deemed
null and void and severable from the remaining provisions and shall in no way affect the validity of

Page 6 of 24



SWRM 2025

this Contract.
ARTICLE 18. WAIVER

Failure or delay on the part of either party to exercise any right, power, privilege, or remedy hereunder
shall not constitute a waiver thereof. A waiver of any default shall not operate as a waiver of any other
default or of the same type of default on a future occasion.

ARTICLE 19. FORCE MAJEURE

Neither party shall be in default by reason of any failure in performance of this Contract in accordance
with reasonable control and without fault or negligence on their part. Such causes may include, but are
not restricted to, acts of nature or the public enemy, acts of the government 1in either its sovereign or
contractual capacity, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes and
unusually severe weather, but in every case the failure to perform such must be beyond the reasonable
control and without the fault or negligence of the party.

ARTICLE 20. CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE

In the event of a dispute, this Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of
Wisconsin. The venue for any dispute shall be Dane County, Wisconsin.

ARTICLE 21. STANDARDS OF PERFORMANCE

The Grantee shall perform the Project and activities as described herein in accordance with those
standards established by statute, administrative rule, the Department, and any applicable
professional standards.

ARTICLE 22. SURVIVAL OF REQUIREMENTS

Unless otherwise authorized in writing by the Department, the terms and conditions of this Contract
shall survive the Performance Period and shall continue in full force and effect until the Grantee has
completed and is in compliance with all the requirements of this Contract.

ARTICLE 23. MULTIPLE ORIGINALS: ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE

This Contract may be executed in multiple originals, which together shall constitute a single contract. The
parties agree to accept a handwritten signature or an electronic signature that complies with ch. 137, Wis.
Stats., to execute this Contract.

FISCAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ARTICLE 24. METHOD OF PAYMENT

The method of payment is set forth in Attachment D.

Page 7 of 24



SWRM 2028

The Grantee shall establish and maintain in a state or federally insured financial institution an
account for the purpose of receiving and disbursing all funds pertaining to this Contract.

ARTICLE 25. REIMBURSEMENT OF FUNDS

The Grantee shall return to the Department or other appropriate governmental agency or entity any
funds paid to the Grantee in excess of the allowable costs provided for under this Contract. If the
Grantee fails to return excess funds, the Department may deduct the appropriate amount from
subsequent payments due to the Grantee from the Department. The Department also reserves the right
to recover such funds by any other legal means including litigation if necessary.

The Grantee shall be responsible for reimbursement to the Department for any disbursed funds the
Department determines have been misused or misappropriated. The Department may also require
reimbursement of funds if the Department determines that any provision of this Contract has been
violated. Any reimbursement of funds required by the Department, with or without termination, shall be
due upon written demand to the Grantee.

ARTICLE 26. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The Grantee shall maintain a financial management system that complies with the rules, regulations
and requirements of the Program funding source described in the Attachments and with standards
established by the Departiment to assure funds are spent in accordance with law and to assure that
accounting records for funds received under this Contract are sufficiently segregated from other
agreements, programs, and/or projects.

The Grantee shall maintain a uniform double entry, full accounting system and a financial management
information system in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. The Grantee’s chart
of accounts and accounting system shall permit timely preparation of expenditure reports required by
the Department.

Records shall be maintained after the end of the Performance Period for a period of not less than
three (3) years unless the program requirements are longer.

ARTICLE 27. LIMITATION ON COSTS

The Department’s contribution to the total cost, both direct and indirect, of performing the tasks
under this Contract shall not exceed the total amount for eligible costs, as identified in the
Attachments. Changes to this Contract that do not affect the total amount for eligible costs may be
made by written agreement of both the Department and the Grantee.

ARTICLE 28. ELIGIBLE COSTS

28.1 No eligible costs subject to reimbursement by this Contract may be incurred prior to the execution
of this Contract unless previously approved in writing by the Department.

28.2 Costs only as identified in the Attachments are allowed.

Page 8 of 24



SWRM 2025

ARTICLE 29. VENDOR TAX DELINQUENCY

Grantees who have a delinquent Wisconsin tax liability may have their payments offset by the State of
Wisconsin.

ADMINISTRATIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ARTICLE 30. SINGLE AUDIT REQUIREMENT

The Grantee shall have a certified annual audit performed utilizing Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles and Generally Accepted Auditing Standards.

Governmental and Non-profit Grantees, or their assignees, which received state funds during their
fiscal year, shall comply with the requirements set forth in the State Single Audit Guidelines issued by
the Department of Administration. Audit reports are due to the Department within the earlier of 30
calendar days after receipt of the auditor’s report(s), or nine months after the end of the audit period.

Please review the Department of Administration’s Single Audit Compliance Supplement for details on
submission of the reporting package.

https://doa.wi.gov/Pages/StateFinances/State-Single-Audit-Guidelines.aspx

ARTICLE 31. BONDING AND INSURANCE

Unless authorized otherwise by the Department, the Grantee shall provide either insurance, fidelity, or
surety bonds in amounts sufficient, in the opinion of the Department, to safeguard Contract funds and
activities undertaken with Contract funds and program income expended under this Contract.

ARTICLE 32. RECORDS AND REPORTS

All records pertaining to this Contract shall be retained by the Grantee for at least three (3) years
following the end of the Performance Period. The Grantee shall maintain reasonable segregation of
project accounts and records to enable the Department to track expenditures made with funds provided
under this Contract. Upon receipt of notice from the State of Wisconsin of a public records request for
records produced or collected under this Contract, the Grantee shall provide the requested records to
the Department.

The Grantee shall submit all required reports to the Department in a complete and timely manner per
the schedule set forth in the Attachments and comply with all other applicable regulations.

ARTICLE 33. EXAMINATION OF RECORDS

The Department, and any of its authorized representatives, shall have access to and the right at any
time to examine, audit, excerpt, transcribe, and copy on the Grantee's premises any directly pertinent

Page 9 of 24



SWRM 2025

records and computer files of the Grantee involving transactions relating to this Contract. Similarly,
the Department shall have access at any time to examine, audit, test, and analyze any and all physical
projects subject to this Contract. If the material is held in an automated format, the Grantee shall
provide copies of these materials in the automated format or such computer file as may be requested
by the Department. Such material shall be retained until such time as the Department notifies
otherwise.

This provision shall also apply in the event of cancellation or termination of this Contract. The
Grantee shall notify the Department in writing of any planned conversion or destruction of these
materials at least 90 days prior to such action. Any charges for copies provided by the Grantee of
books, documents, papers, records, computer files or computer printouts shall not exceed the actual
cost thereof to the Grantee and shall be reimbursed by the Department.

ARTICLE 34. PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The Department may review the Grantee’s performance under this Contract. The Department may
conduct reasonable inspections to determine performance under this Contract. The Department may
examine records related to personnel time charged to the Contract funding, as well as documentation of
all costs for equipment, supplies, and other expenses charged to the Contract funding. The Department
reserves the right to conduct a follow-up survey of the project in order to determine long-term impacts of
funding received by the Grantee under this Contract from grant funds.

SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ARTICLE 35. CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, AND PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE
INFORMATION

The Grantee shall not use Confidential, Proprietary, or Personally Identifiable Information
(“Confidential Information”) for any purpose other than the limited purposes set forth in this Contract,
and all related and necessary actions taken in fulfillment of the obligations there under. The Grantee
shall hold all Confidential Information in confidence and shall not disclose such Confidential
Information to any persons other than those directors, officers, employees, and agents who have a
business-related need to have access to such Information in furtherance of the limited purposes of this
Contract and who have been apprised of, and agree to maintain, the confidential nature of such
information in accordance with the terms of this Contract. Grantee shall require all such
Representatives to read and sign a non-disclosure statement and shall be responsible for the breach of
this Contract by any said Representatives.

Grantee shall institute and maintain such security procedures as are commercially reasonable to
maintain the confidentiality of the Confidential Information while in its possession or control
including transportation, whether physically or electronically.

Definitions

“Confidential Information” means all tangible and intangible information and materials, including all

proprietary and Personally Identifiable Information, being disclosed in connection with this Contract, in
any form or medium (and without regard to whether the information is owned by the State or by a third
party), that satisfy at least one of the following criteria: (i) Personally Identifiable Information; (i1) non-

Page 10 of 24



SWRM 2025

public information related to the State’s employees, customers, technology (including data bases, data
processing and communications networking systems), schematics, specifications, and all information or
materials derived there from or based thereon; or (iii) information expressly designated as confidential
in writing by the State.

“Personally Identifiable Information” means an individual’s fast name and the individual’s first name or
first initial, in combination with and linked to any of the following elements, if the element is not
publicly available information and is not encrypted, redacted, or altered in any manner that renders the
element unreadable: (a) the individual’s Social Security number; (b) the individual’s driver’s license
number or state identification number; (c) the number of the individual’s financial account, including a
credit or debit card account number, or any security code, access code, or password that would permit
access to the individual’s financial account; (d) the individual’s DNA profile; or (e) the individual’s
unique biometric data, including fingerprint, voice print, retina or iris image, or any other unique
physical representation, and any other information protected by state or federal law.

ARTICLE 36. LOBBYING

Money paid under this Contract by the Department to the Grantee shall not be used by the Grantee in any
fashion either directly or indirectly for lobbying activities of any kind. The Grantee shall not use money
received under this Contract for any illegal activities.

ARTICLE 37. PUBLICATIONS, INVENTIONS, AND TRADEMARKS

37.1 All materials and products produced under this Contract become the property of the Grantee. The Grantee
may publish and copyright materials or trademark products and services produced under this contract
subject to the following conditions: The Department receives a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and
irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, or authorize others to use, publish, or post on
the internet non-trade-secret and non-confidential or nonproprietary financial information regarding the
project for governmental purposes, and as promotional materials for purposes of publicity about the
funding program.

37.2 The Grantee may not claim that the State endorses its products or services.

37.3 The Grantee shall acknowledge Department support on any publications written or published or any
audiovisual produced with Department financial support that publicizes, announces, or promotes the
projects, activities, and events resulting from this Contract. Funding credit including Department logo
must appear in all programs, publicity, and promotional materials. The following wording and
Department logo should be used:

Funding for this was made possible, in part, by the Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and
Consumer Protection (DATCP). The views expressed in written materials, publications, speakers, and
moderators do not necessarily reflect the official policies of DATCP; nor does any mention of trade
names, commercial practices, or organization imply endorsement by the State of Wisconsin.

ARTICLE 38. DEBARMENT

By signing this Contract, the Grantee warrants and represents that it is (1) in compliance with all laws,
regulations, ordinances and orders of public authorities applicable to it, the violation of which would have
a material adverse effect on the Grantee’s ability to perform its obligations under this Contract, (2) not
listed on the Wisconsin Department of Revenue Delinquent Taxpayer List, (3) not listed on the Wisconsin

Page 11 of 24



SWRM 2025

Department of Workforce Development’s Debarred Contractor List. and (4) not listed on the Wisconsin
Department of Administration’s Ineligible Vendors List.

In the event that the Department discovers that any of the representations in this Article are inaccurate or

that the Grantee becomes noncompliant or placed on any of the above-referenced lists during the term of

this Contract, the Department may terminate this Contract as provided in Article 14. The Department also
may recoup any payments already made to the Grantee, withhold any payments planned to be made, and

disqualify the Grantee from eligibility from future awards.

Page 12 of 24



SWRM 2025

ATTACHMENT A

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATORS

Department Contract Administrator

Susan Mockert

Soil and Water Resources Grant Program Manager
Division of Agricultural Resource Management
Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer
Protection

2811 Agriculture Dr.

Madison, WI 53718

Phone: 608-224-4648
E-mail: DATCPSWRM@wisconsin.gov

Grantee Contract Administrator

John Bohonek

County Conservationist

Dodge County

Administration Bldg., 127 E Oak Street
Juneau, WI 53039-1329

Phone: (920) 386-3660

E-mail: jbohonek@co.dodge.wi.us

Page 13 of 24



SWRM 2025

ATTACHMENT B

SOIL AND WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT (SWRM) PROGRAM RULES

I. Annual Contract Addendum

A. During the Performance Period, the Department shall issue an addendum to this
Contract annually with program terms and conditions, and new funding award
amounts in Attachment C (Schedule of Awards). The addendum shall include the
following:

a.

b.

A current Schedule of Awards identifying amount of grant funds allocated or
extended for that grant year, and the purposes for which the funds may be used,
including staff and support, and cost-sharing; and

Additional program terms and conditions applicable for that grant year.

B. Upon receipt of the addendum, the Grantee’s designated representative shall:

a.

Acknowledge receipt of the most current schedule of awards and terms and
conditions by emailing the Department’s designated representative within seven
(7) business days of the receipt of the addendum. An email acknowledging
receipt, even if it is sent by a county official or employee other than the
designated representative, shall be treated as a binding agreement to the
addendum to this Contract. The Department will not process a county’s request
for reimbursement without a county’s submission of acknowledgement of receipt
of the addendum; or

Exercise its right of termination under Article 14 of this Contract in the event that
the current Schedule of Awards or terms and conditions are not acceptable to the
Grantee. Upon terminating this Contract, the Grantee is no longer eligible to
submit reimbursement requests for the grant year in which the termination is
exercised, and must sign a new grant contract with the Department to receive
future funding through the annual allocation.

1L Contract Amendment

A. In accordance with Article 16, in any grant year, the Department may do any of the
following at the Grantee’s request to amend this Contract to adjust or reassign grant
amounts identified in the most current Schedule of Awards:

1.

ii.

1il.

1v.

Approve a transfer of cost-share funds under ATCP 50.34(5m), Wis. Admin.
Code, based on an agreement between the Grantee and another county.

Approve a reallocation of cost-share funds from a Department-created reserve to
the Grantee to resolve a farm discharge or other project.

Approve a one-year extension of cost-share funds under ATCP 50.34(6), Wis.
Admin. Code.

Approve a reallocation of staffing grant funds to another entity under ATCP
50.32(1), Wis. Admin. Code, or a redirection of staffing grant funds to fund

Page 14 of 24



I1I.

IV.

SWRM 2025

landowner cost—share grants under s. 50.32(11), Wis. Stats.

. In any grant year, the Department may approve a revision of the allocation plan under

ATCP 50.28, Wis. Admin. Code, which may amend this Contract by adjusting grant
amounts identified in the most current Schedule of Awards.

General Terms and Conditions

. The LCC, its agents and county employees shall comply with ch. 92, Wis. Stats., and

ATCP ch. 50, Wis. Admin. Code, including, but not limited to:

i.  County soil and water program requirements as provided in Subch. Il of ATCP
ch. 50, Wis. Admin. Code.

ii.  Farmland preservation program requirements imposed on counties including
compliance monitoring and issuance of certificates of compliance and notices of
noncompliance.

iii.  Cost-sharing requirements if landowners are required to install conservation
practices that change existing operations, as required by s. 92.15, Wis. Stats., and
ATCP 50.40, Wis. Admin. Code.

iv.  Local ordinance requirements related to consistency with state standards, and
agency review and approval, as required by s. 92.15, Wis. Stats., and ATCP 50.56
and 50.60, Wis. Admin. Code.

v.  Annual work plan submissions required as part of the annual grant application
under ATCP 50.26(4), Wis. Admin. Code.

. The Grantee agrees to maintain the expenditure of county funds for its SWRM efforts at

or above the amounts expended by the county in 1985 and 1986, as required pursuant to
s. 92.14(7), Wis. Stats. The Grantee may count, as part of its contributions under this
paragraph, county expenditures related to natural resource protection activities in any
county department. The Grantee may not count capital improvement expenditures, or the
expenditure of grant revenues that the Grantee receives from other governmental entities.

. The Grantee shall submit an Annual Workplan to the Department no later than April 15

of every year pursuant to ATCP 50.12(2)(i), Wis. Admin. Code. The Grantee shall seek
reimbursement for activities in the Annual Work plan and as authorized under ATCP ch.
50.

LCC Staff and Support Grants

. Subject to maximum awards established in the most recent Schedule of Awards, the LCC

may seek reimbursement for any of the following eligible costs incurred during the grant

year and paid by January 31 of the year following the grant year:

Salaries, employee fringe benefits, and contractor fees for county employees and
independent contractors performing soil and water resource management activities

a. The county must designate its first person receiving 100% reimbursement, its
second person receiving 70% reimbursement, and its third and any additional staff
receiving 50% reimbursement.

Page 15 of 24



1L

1il.

1v.

SWRM 2025

b. Except for its person designated at 100%, the county must provide the match
required under s. 92.14(5g)(a), Wis. Stats., using county levy, permit fees, private
grants, federal grants, state funds other than those under chs. 92, 281 and 283, Wis.
Stats., or any other qualifying source.

Training for county employees and LCC members authorized under ATCP
50.32(3m), Wis. Admin. Code, and county employee support costs authorized under
ATCP 50.32(4), Wis. Admin. Code, at the rate of 100%.

Other support costs identified by DATCP under ATCP 50.32(4)(e), Wis. Admin,
Code: an eligibility determination, including the preparation of a financial statement,
related to economic hardship treatment under ATCP 50.42(4), Wis. Admin. Code; an
archaeological assessment of a project site as part of a cultural resources assessment,
any other costs identified by DATCP in the annual grant application for that grant
year.

a. The total amount reimbursed to a county for training and support costs may not
exceed 10% of a county’s annual staffing grant allocation.

Landowner cost-share grants and reallocations to other government agencies as
approved by DATCP under ATCP 50.32(1) and (11), Wis. Admin. Code.

The Grantee shall implement an internal accounting system that accurately tracks the
hours and type of work performed by county employees, and develop procedures to
ensure it seeks staff and support payments for work defined under s. 92.14(3), Wis. Stats.,
only, and does not seek payment for such work under any other grant awarded by
DATCP including nutrient management farmer education grants awarded under s.
92.14(10), Wis. Stats.

The Grantee agrees to keep records required under ATCP 50.22, Wis. Admin. Code
including documentation of its expenditures for staff and other eligible costs for at least
three (3) years after the Performance Period. The records must document the staff hours
for which reimbursement is claimed, and the activities performed by staff for whom
reimbursement is claimed. The records will also document all staff, support, training and
other costs paid during the grant year.

Conservation Cost-share Grants

. The Grantee may only use cost-share grant funds in accordance with the following: (1)

the Joint Allocation Plan under which funds were awarded; (2) the requirements in
subchapter V and VIII of ATCP ch. 50, Wis. Admin. Code; and the terms of this
Contract.
1. Grant funds may be used for recording fees, including the voluntary recording of
contracts with the register of deeds, but may not be used for state or local permit
fees.

For each conservation project that will be cost-shared with DATCP funds, the Grantee
must:
1. Enter into a cost-share contract with each landowner or operator using the most
recent DATCP-approved cost-share contracts and related procedures as provided

Page 16 of 24



ifz

1il.

1v.

VI.

SWRM 2025

by the Department to cost-share projects or obtain DATCP approval to use a
county form.

Provide written notice, when required by DATCP, to inform each landowner and
operator of the full ramifications of a cost-share contract, including future
compliance obligations and potential liabilities under federal law.

Identify all sources of local, state and federal funding used for a project, and
employ necessary safeguards to ensure all landowners and grant recipients,
regardless of the source of grant funding, do not receive payment for the same
costs from multiple government entities.

Perform cultural resource checks when required by DATCP policy.

Obtain DATCP approval of projects when contracts exceed $50,000 in DATCP
cost-sharing.

Record cost-share contracts with the register of deeds as required under ATCP
50.40(14), Wis. Admin. Code.

C. Unless otherwise specified in a modification to this Contract, the LCC agrees to use its
SEG cost-share funds as follows:

I
il.

1il.

1v.

To cost-share nutrient management plans.
To secure a landowner or operator’s continuing compliance with the nutrient
management standard by providing:

a. Four years of payments, provided as a lump sum, at the annual per acre rate
provided in ATCP 50.42(2), Wis. Admin. Code, or a lower per acre rate if the
operator or landowner voluntarily agrees to comply for less.

b. A notice regarding the obligation of continuing compliance to each landowner
or operator before either signs a cost-share contract, and providing DATCP a
copy of the notice initialed by the landowner or operator if the county offers
cost-sharing less than the maximum per acre rate.

To cost-share soil erosion control practices (“cropping practice”) under ATCP

50.67, 50.68, 50.82 and 50.89, Wis. Admin. Code, that are required to implement

a nutrient management plan only to the extent specified below:

To certify as part of a reimbursement request that each eligible supporting
practice is (1) required to meet T-value or other requirements of the NRCS
590 standard, and (2) cost-sharing this supporting practice is the most cost-
effective approach to meeting the requirement.

To secure a landowner’s continuing compliance in the following areas: (1)
nutrient management under ATCP 50.04(3), Wis. Admin. Code, and (2)
control of soil erosion to meet the T-value under s. ATCP 50.04(2), Wis.
Admin. Code.
To cost-share multi-year cropping practices under ss. ATCP 50.663, 50.733,
50.738, Wis. Admin. Code, a nutrient management plan checklist and a
continuing compliance acknowledgement are required.
To cost-share grassed waterways or other conservation practices with DATCP
approval only to the extent specified below:

a. To spend no more than 50 percent of the county’s annual SEG cost-share
allocation on structural practices.

Page 17 of 24



SWRM 2025

b. To secure DATCP approval of the proposed practice prior to its installation by
(1) documenting that the cost-shared practices will be installed on a farm that
has a nutrient management plan, and (2) providing a justification of why SEG
funding is needed to cost-share the proposed practice, including an
explanation of why other cost-share funds (including DATCP structural
funds) are not available and the resource concern or priority that the intended
practice is designed to address.

D. DATCP will reimburse the LCC up to the amounts specified in the most current Schedule
of Awards, which may be amended by transfers, reallocations, and redirections approved
by DATCP.

1. Cost-share funds referenced in the most recent Schedule of Awards incorporated
into this Contract may be used in the current grant year only for the purposes and
projects specified in the most recent Schedule of Awards except that DATCP may
apply funds extended for one specific project to pay for eligible costs incurred in
connection with other extended cost-share projects that may be paid from the
same fund source, consistent with ATCP 50.34(6)(b), Wis. Admin. Code. All
projects from the prior grant year must be completed by December 31 of current
grant year.

ii.  Counties may increase or reduce available grant funds in a grant through inter-
county transfers. Transfers are requested using a transfer procedure as provided
by the Department that is electronically submitted to DATCP for approval. Any
approved transfer agreement becomes part of this annual grant contract, and will
amend the county’s grant amount.

iii.  Ifacounty is awarded engineering reserve cost-share funds to resolve discharges,
DATCP will reallocate the funds to the county in accordance with the terms and
conditions of a reallocation procedure as provided by the Department, which must
be electronically submitted to DATCP for approval. Any approved agreement will
be attached to this annual grant contract and will amend the county’s grant
amount.

E. For cost-shared practices, the LCC agrees to develop effective operation and maintenance
plans, conduct monitoring during the life of each cost-share contract including all
required maintenance periods, and take appropriate actions to ensure that landowners
meet their contractual responsibilities to operate and maintain any cost-shared practice. If
a landowner fails to maintain a cost-shared practice, the LCC must take reasonable and
appropriate action to gain compliance including notifying landowners of a contract
violation, and if compliance cannot be voluntarily secured, demanding repayment,
seeking specific performance, or pursuing other appropriate actions to enforce the cost-
share contract. At DATCP’s option, counties shall be required to reimburse DATCP from
any funds recovered from a landowner.

F. The LCC may request an extension of funding for cost-share projects that are not
completed by December 31 of the grant year. Extension request must be submitted
electronically using DATCP approved procedure as provided by the Department by
December 31 of the grant year, but late filings may be accepted based on good cause

Page 18 of 24



SWRM 2025

through February 15 of the following grant year if authorized by ATCP ch. 50, Wis.
Admin. Code. The county must attach appropriate signed cost-share contracts to the
extension request including any change order(s) and addenda if applicable.

. The LCC agrees to retain all cost-share records for at least three (3) years after making
the last cost-share payment to the landowner or operator, or for the duration of the
required maintenance period specified in the cost-share contract, whichever is longer.
The records will include all the following:

1. A copy of the LCC’s cost-share contract with the landowner or operator including
any provisions related to operation and maintenance of installed practices, and
any change orders or addenda or other modifications to that contract.

ii.  Documentation required for reimbursement as provided in Attachment D,
including receipts and disbursements of all grant funds.

iii.  Other documents needed to verify county compliance with ATCP ch. 50, Wis.
Admin. Code, and this Contract.

Page 19 of 24



SWRM 2025

ATTACHMENT C
SCHEDULE OF AWARDS

In the event of conflict between the application and other supporting documents previously
submitted to the Department by the Grantee, provisions of the Contract shall take precedence.

Page 20 of 24



SWRM Schedule of Awards
ARM-LR-123 (Revised 8/17)
Section 92.14, Wis. Stats

WI Dept. of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection

Agricultural Resource Management Division
Bureau of Land and Water Resources
PO Box 8911, Madison, W1 53708-8911

2025 Schedule of Awards - Allocations and Extensions

Dodge

This schedule describes by category and amount the annual grants awarded under s. 92.14, stats, to the listed county for the

contract period indicated below. Grant funds not spent in the contract period are not available in future years except for
approved extended cost-share funds.

* See Exhibit A for specific details

Tuesday, May 6, 2025

Master Contract § Master Contract | Award Period Contact Mailing Address
Signed Number
9214-25-14-00 1/1/2025 - John Bohonek DODGE CTY LAND CONS DEPT
12/31/2025 County Conservationist | Administration Bldg 127 E Oak Street
(920) 386-3660 Juneau, WI 53039
Single Funding Category New Extended Total Available
Audit From 2024 For
Ref Reimbursement
115.15 | Staff and Support $157,234.00 $0.00 | $157,234.00
115.40 SEG funding - LWRM Plan Cost-Sharing $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00
115.40 Structural funding - LWRM Plan Cost-Sharing $51,000.00 $3,880.00 $54,880.00
Schedule Total $232,114.00

Page 21 of 24



Exhibit A

EXHIBIT A

2024 Cost-Share Conservation Plan extension into 2025

Grant Contract:

9214-25-14-00

Request Extended CS
CS Number Name of Recipient Amount Amount Fund
LWR-2024-006 Dodge County Fair Association $2,880.00 $2,880.00 |CS GPR EXT
LWR-2024-007 Nehls Brothers Farms Ltd $500.00 $500.00 |CS GPR EXT
LWR-2024-009 Bird, Daniell F & Susan M $500.00 $500.00 JCS GPR EXT
| CS GPR EXT Total| $3,880.00 |

Tuesday, May 6, 2025

Page 22 of 24




SWRM 2025

ATTACHMENT D

METHOD OF PAYMENT

Following the execution of this Contract, payment shall be made in conformance with the following:

1. The Department shall not provide reimbursement if the maximum amount of the Contract has been paid to
the Grantee.

2. The Department reserves the right to reduce the award if the Grantee has not spent nor allocated funds.

To obtain payments for LCC staff and support grants, the LCC must follow DATCP approved procedure. The request
must be electronically and signed by an authorized county representative and submitted in accordance with ATCP
50.32(7), Wis. Admin. Code. DATCP shall pay the reimbursement within 30 days after the LCC files a complete and
valid reimbursement request.

To obtain reimbursement from DATCP for a conservation cost-share project, the LCC must do all of the following:
1. Incur all eligible projects costs before December 31 of the grant year, and ensure that the costs are paid by
January 31 of the year following the grant year.
2. Ensure that cost-shared practice invoices are fully paid and cost-share recipients have made all payments for
which they are responsible.
3. Submit the following electronically to DATCP:

a. A properly completed reimbursement request using the most current DATCP-approved procedure.

b. A signed cost-share contract for the project(s) for which reimbursement is requested.

c. Documentation or other evidence of certification that cost-shared practices were properly installed in
accordance with technical standards. The county is responsible for ensuring that the person who
approves the design and the construction of each cost-shared practice has adequate job
certification/approval under ATCP 50.46, Wis. Admin. Code, or is otherwise qualified.

d. A nutrient management checklist using the most current DATCP-approved form where the practice
requires a nutrient management plan (e.g., ATCP 50.62 and 50.78, Wis. Admin. Code).

e. Other documentation required by DATCP including acknowledgements of continuing compliance and
technical certifications as required for reimbursement.

DATCP will make reasonable efforts to process conservation cost-share reimbursement requests. The Grantee agrees
to reimburse landowners and operators for their share of the project costs within 60 days after the Grantee has
submitted its reimbursement request to DATCP.

All requests for payment must be completed within forty-five (45) days of the end of each grant year. Payments that
exceed allowable costs incurred and paid by the Grantee pursuant to the terms of this Contract, if outstanding at the
expiration of this Contract, shall be repaid to the Department within forty-five (45) days of the end of each grant
year. The Department’s Division of Agricultural Resource Management (the “Division™), in accordance with State
procedures, shall reconcile payments and report expenses.

Payments shall be used only for expenses incurred during the Performance Period.

The Grantee shall request funds through the Department. All Requests for Payments (invoices) must be submitted
via email to DATCPSWRM(@wisconsin.gov.

Page 23 of 24



SWRM 2025

ATTACHMENT E
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
A. Reporting

The Grantee shall comply with the fiscal and Program reporting requirements of the Division as presented in
the report template which shall be provided in the late winter of each year of the Performance Period, and
due by April 15 of that year. Reporting shall relate to (1) a county’s activities and accomplishments related
to soil and water resource management during the preceding calendar year; (2) progress towards objectives
identified in a county land and water resource management plan, including annual and multi-year
benchmarks; (3) areas of improvement; (4) key compliance activities and (5) key remaining problem areas.

The Grantee shall submit reports to the Division annually as instructed. The Department reserves the right to

amend and require additional information or reports as needed. The department may withhold funding under
ATCP 50.18(2) from a county land conservation committee that fails to file a timely annual report.

Page 24 of 24



Dodge County Farm Calf for Proposals
5/23/2025

Dodge County is creating a county demonstration/research farm with the county-owned land
surrounding the Dodge County airport north of Juneau. The goal for the farm is to bring
farmer-driven research and demonstration to the county in collaboration with local farmer
groups, UW Madison Extension, and industry. The county is calling for local farmers to propose
research and/or demonstration projects that they would institute in running the acreage.

The review committee is open to many different kinds of proposals. Some examples might
include:

e The whole farm (180 acres) run as a demonstration of conservation practices (no-till,
cover crops. grassed waterways, waterway buffers)

e Weed management (or otherwise) research trials run in conjunction with the
UW-Madison Weed Science program on 20 acres adjacent to Hwy 26. Remaining acres
run according to farmer's typical management.

e Small research farm (10 acres) rented independently of the rest of county-owned
acreage.

While the call for proposals is very open, some suggestions that would strengthen the proposal
include:
e Detailed descriptions of proposed projects and management of the farm.
e Highlighting of demonstration/research by location on at least some of the acreage
fronting Hwy 26.
e Competitive land rent proposal.

Proposals are welcome in any form. If an in-person meeting is preferred to pitch the proposed
management for the county farm, please reach out to either:

John Bohonek Will Fulwider

County Conservationist Regional Crops Educator, UW Extension
920-386-3662 608-220-3577

jkbohonek @co.dodge .wi.us will fulwider@wisc.edu

Written proposals should be submitted via email to both Will and John or dropped off at the
County Land Conservation office in Juneau.

If you would like help in crafting your proposal or to discuss potential research/demonstration at
the site, please reach out to Will.

The review committee reserves the right to reject any and all proposals.
The following is a list of potential pathways for the Dodge County Farm.



